

CURRICULUM VITAE

(January 2019)

Ngan Nguyen
Born July 4, 1976, Vietnamese citizen.

Dept. of External Cooperation, Nha Trang University, 02 Nguyen Dinh Chieu Street, Nha Trang, Vietnam

Email: ngannt@ntu.edu.vn Phone: +84917747603

Ngan Nguyen is the Vice Director of the External Cooperation Department at Nha Trang University (NTU), where she also serves as a faculty member of the Faculty of Foreign Languages. Her main duties include initiating and promoting collaborations between NTU and domestic and international partners in training and research, as well as providing support for international students and researchers working and studying at NTU. She also participates in project management as coordinator or secretary. Regarding research, she is interested in second and foreign language education issues, especially EFL. Ngan Nguyen was a recipient of a Fulbright scholarship, and winner of other scholarships such as a A. Margaret Boyd Overseas Scholarship and a P.E.O. International Peace Scholarship.

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Cultural Studies in Education, Ohio University, USA, 2011

M.A., Applied Linguistics, Ohio University, USA, 2008.

M.Ed., Cultural Studies in Education, Ohio University, USA, 2008.

B.A., English Language, Hue University, Vietnam, 1998.

TRAINING

International Dean Course for Southeast Asian Universities' Managers, DAAD (Germany), July 2016 – February 2017.

Project Analysis, EICA (Egypt), January 2016 – March 2016.

Project Management in Higher Education, DAAD-NMT (Vietnam), February 2014 – May 2014.

PRESENT POSITIONS

Vice Director, Department of External Cooperation, Nha Trang University, 2012 – .

In charge of planning and strategic development of external cooperation; networking, connecting, facilitating partnerships domestically and internationally; organizing short courses and exchange programs for international students; organizing international conferences and events; organizing outreach and promotion campaigns; and developing and supervising collaborative projects with external partners.

Sample projects (and role in the projects) with international partners:

Capacity Building for Junior and Female Staff at NTU (Norwegian Embassy), project coordinator.

Promoting Entrepreneurship, Business Incubation, and Technology Transfer in Vietnamese and American Universities and Societies through Academic Collaboration (US Fulbright Alumni Fund), project coordinator.

Empowering Islandish and Coastal Communities to Protect and Manage Marine

Resources (US Embassy), project coordinator.

English Access Microscholarship Program (USAID), project coordinator.

Incorporating Climate Change into Ecosystem Approaches to Fisheries and Aquaculture Management in Sri Lanka and Vietnam (NORAD), secretary.

Sample short programs organized for international students:

Environment management and tropical marine biodiversity (students from UJEP, Czech Republic).

Fisheries and livelihoods of fishermen in Vietnam (students from Pukyong National University, South Korea).

Tropical Aquaculture, Biodiversity and Culture of Vietnam (students from Southern Cross University, Australia).

Lecturer, 2002-2006 & 2011 – , Department of Foreign Languages, Nha Trang University: Teaching courses for English majors; developing curriculum; writing teaching/learning materials; designing assessment tools; writing tests, exams, organizing seminars, methodology workshops for junior faculty and students; conducting research, supervising theses, graduation papers, etc.

SELECTED PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Teaching Assistant, 2009-2011, *The Global Leadership Center*, Ohio University, USA:

Taught and led students to conduct projects:

The Transatlantic Climate Bridge Project (partnership with German Embassy in the US and University of Leipzig, Germany).

The International Collaborative Consulting Project (partnership with Nha Trang University, Vietnam).

The Microfinance Project (partnership with University of Liberia, Liberia).

Depleted Uranium and Environment Effects (partnership with Iraqi Embassy in the US and Iraqi Ministry of Education and Ministry of Environment).

Assistant to the Director, 1998 - 2002; Power Transmission Company No.3, Vietnam: Translating, examining contracts, reports, correspondences; collecting data, analyzing/assessing data and generating reports to assist entrepreneurial administration

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Nguyen, N., & Godwyll, F. (2014). Empowering education from the perspective of a language classroom. In F. Godwyll et al. (Eds.), *Perspectives on empowering education*. New York: Nova Science Publishers.

Nguyen, N. (2012). How English has displaced Russian and other foreign languages in Vietnam since “Doi Moi.” *International Journal of Humanities and Social Science*, 2, 259-266.

Nguyen, N., & Godwyll, F. (2010). Factors influencing language-learning strategy use of English learners in an ESL context. *Mid-western Researcher*, 23(4), 7-13.

Nguyen, N. (2009). Interlanguage phonology and the pronunciation of English final consonant clusters by Vietnamese learners. *Ohio University Working Papers in Applied Linguistics*. <http://www.ohiou.edu/linguistics/workingpapers/>